

MEETING OF THE FULL COUNCIL

Tuesday September 12th 2023 at 7:30pm

The Old School Building, Main Street, Burton Joyce

MINUTES

Present: Cllrs L King (Chair) H Chadbourne-Doyle, S Cohen, R Fife, Y Greenfield, G Hadjigeorgiou, J Johnson and D Yates

In attendance: J Sherrin (Clerk) and Cllr S Smith (GBC) Cllr M Adams (Via Zoom) and 3 members of the public.

23/2147 **Apologies for absence** Cllr P Hyde and T Hazard (Holiday)

23/2148 **Council members' declaration of interests for items on the agenda** - None

23/2149 **Minutes from previous meetings**

- i) Minutes Full Council July 11th 2023 – Unanimously approved as a true record and signed by the Chair.
- ii) Matters arising (not covered by the agenda – for information only) - None

23/2150 **Opportunity for questions from members of the public (15 minutes)**

23/2151 **County Councillor's report** – Cllr Adams reported that from the August campaign, one additional flood warden was recruited. Drainage works started on September 4th. Cllr Jackson has launched petition for new crossing in Bulcote. Surface water problems continue at Chestnut Grove and the Nelson. Meeting taking place with Carlton le Willows (CLW) head teacher and NCC Traffic Management, following congestion resulting from closure of Wood Lane entrance. Natural flood management scheme should be in place before the end of the month for the Crock Dumble. Surface patching due to comment at Glen Road and Lambley Lane. Puffin crossing being installed on A612 at Mill Field Close and a new pedestrian crossing at CLW in half term. New speed cameras on A612 and re-surfacing from Woodside Close to Main Street due end of November. Meadow Lane to Nottingham Rd footways due for resurfacing in January, followed by Meadow Lane to Main Street carriageway resurfacing in February 2024. Village Centre Plans passed on to VIA team. Will begin public consultation process shortly. Highways work can't start until gas works finished. Cadent Gas works due to be completed September 22nd. Request to involve Parish Council in Village Centre Plans reiterated by Cllr King.

23/2152 **Borough Councillor's report** – Cllr Smith reported that a motion has been submitted for Gedling Borough Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) stating that houses build on a hill should require drainage to installed before any building works commence. Hope to get cross party support. Being taken to Parliament by Tom Randall MP. The Flood team is visiting Orchard Close where a French Drain has been installed on the boundary, which is anticipated to alleviate with flood problems. Thanks extended to Chris Helmore for his work on the trains policy. Cllr Smith will be joining the next meeting. He is also working with the IMG on site allocation for new GP premises.

Cllr Yates requested an update on the post being installed into the grass verge by Winifred Crescent to prevent parking on the grass. He noted that he has submitted a Freedom of Information request to ascertain if a submission had been made. Cllr Adams advised that a comprehensive review of parking in the village was underway, rather specifically requesting posts being put in the verge. In response to poor parking practices by Roberts Recreation Ground, PCN's (parking notices) have been issued and there are still many options on the table. Cllr King requested feedback on the parking review. Cllr Adams noted that there was no progress to date with it. Ice-cream van enquiry had been followed up by Cllr Smith. Idling

engines are permitted for working vehicles. Cllr Adams was happy to support the installation of a barrier outside the playground gate, like the one at Tim Lane, to improve safety. Member of the public noted that parking was being pushed onto Crifftin Road.

Cllrs Smith and Adams and 1 member of the public left at 8:05pm

22/2153 **New Councillor Co-option** – Presentations were given by 2 candidates. Following a vote, Cllr Richard Rolls was duly elected as a new councillor and signed the declaration of acceptance of office. Both candidates were thanked for their excellent presentations.

Member of the public left at 8:10pm

23/2154 **Finance matters**

- i) Bills for Payment for August 2023 – Approved to pay
- ii) Bills for Payment for July 2023 approved via email in council recess - Noted
- iii) Late Bills for Payment for July 2023 – Approved to pay

23/2155 **Correspondence**

Medical premises comments – Emails of support for the Parish Council collated and circulated to councillors. To be kept on record.

23/2156 **Committees:** To consider the following:

- (i) **Amenities:** Minutes of meeting held on August 7th 2023 received and noted. Extension of double yellow lines at Chestnut Grove needed. Cllr Adams to be asked.
- (ii) **Planning:** Minutes of meeting held July 11th 2023 received and noted. Cllrs Yates and Hazard to compose response to Consultation on “Nottingham Waste Plan” and present to October Full Council for approval.
- (iii) **Finance & General Purpose Committee:** No meeting held in August 2023. Audit returned with no comments or issues.
- (iv) **Poplars Sports Ground Committee:** Minutes of meeting held 26th July 2023 received and noted.
- (v) **Community Engagement:** Minutes of meeting held 5th September 2023 received and noted.
 - a. **Proposed and resolved unanimously** to elect Cllr Cohen as Parish Council representative of Village Hall Committee in place of Cllr Chadbourne-Doyle.
- (vi) **Old School Building Phase II Committee:** No meeting held in July 2023. Drawings were reviewed via MS Teams meeting. Board to be mounted in from to Old School Building for first draft designs.

23/2157 **Village Centre Development:** Update and report on working group meeting. Cllr King noted that this has been years in the making, with input from the Village Plan, the Neighbourhood Plan and the work carried out in 2012. This is being facilitated by Cllr Adams following the Parish Council’s request to meet with the Highways team. He wishes to ensure that Parish Council representation continues at the Village Centre meetings. Shop fronts needs to be considered in the planning. Cllr Rolls can ascertain who owns Charity Shop building.

Cllr Rolls left at 8:35pm

23/2158 **Public Meeting** – Report on ‘Medical Facility Working Group’ and other follow up and actions. It was anticipated that other sites are being considered for new medical premises and discussions are on-going to provide more options. Parish Council remains keen to engage with IMG and participate and support the need for improved medical services for the village. Meeting organised with Old School Trust later in the month.

23/2159 **Information update:** No further information.

23/2160 **Date of next meeting:** Tuesday October 12th 2023 at 7:30pm

Meeting closed 8:45pm

Signed: _____

Date: _____

Chair of Burton Joyce Parish Council